



# Hood River – White Salmon BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

## EIS Working Group Meeting 6

March 4, 2021 | 4 - 6 p.m.

Port of Hood River – via Zoom <https://zoom.us/j/95999033909>

Meeting ID: 959 9903 3909

One tap mobile

+13462487799,,95999033909# US (Houston)

+16699006833,,95999033909# US (San Jose)

Find your local number: <https://zoom.us/u/adilx2UDZn>

1000 E. Port Marina Drive, Hood River, OR 97031

## Meeting Objectives

- Confirm the recommendation for the preferred alternative for the Record of Decision
- Identify potential process to address key mitigation commitments
- Develop shared understanding of next steps for technical work, permitting and documentation

## AGENDA

Time	Topic	Presenter	Materials
4:00 pm (10 min)	<b>Welcome</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Zoom tips for this meeting</li> <li>• Agenda review</li> <li>• Approve meeting 5 summary (Sept. 17, 2020)</li> </ul>	Anne Pressentin, facilitator	Agenda Meeting summary
4:10 pm (20 min)	<b>Outcomes of Supplemental Draft EIS Public Comment Period</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Notification and participation</li> <li>• Summary of comment themes</li> <li>• Q&amp;A</li> <li>• Discussion: Recommendation for preferred alternative -- given public comment               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ <i>Given public comment, do you continue to recommend that Alternative EC-2 remain the Preferred Alternative?</i></li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Scott Polzin, Brian Carrico WSP	Slides

Time	Topic	Presenter	Materials
4:30 pm (40 min)	<p><b>Mitigation commitments: Environmental justice historic resources, bridge aesthetics</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Review draft commitments outlined in SDEIS <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ <a href="#">Section 3.09 Environmental Justice Populations</a></li> <li>○ <a href="#">Section 3.13 Historic Resources</a></li> <li>○ <a href="#">Section 3.19 Visual</a></li> </ul> </li> <li>• Member discussion and input: Identify potential strategies to refine commitments <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ <i>Given your local knowledge, what engagement processes are best suited meet the mitigation commitments? Who and how should they be involved?</i></li> <li>○ <i>What should be considered for the mitigation plan for the loss of the bridge, a historic resource?</i></li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Brian Carrico, Scott Polzin, WSP	Slides, SDEIS (see links)
5:10 pm (10 min)	<p><b>Public Comment</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Observers are welcome to provide comment to the Working Group. Comment time limits will be determined by number of people desiring to make comment.</li> </ul> <p><i>To make comment: Please click the “raise your hand” feature or send a request via email to <a href="mailto:newbridge@portofhoodriver.com">newbridge@portofhoodriver.com</a> with “Working Group Comment” in the subject line.</i></p>	Anne Pressentin	
5:20 pm (10 min)	<p><b>Completion of Environmental Process and Next Steps</b></p>	Kevin Greenwood, Project Director	Slides
5:30 pm	<p><b>Adjourn</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Next and final meeting: Fall 2021</li> </ul>		

**Handouts/Materials:**

- Agenda
- [Draft meeting 5 summary](#)
- PowerPoint slides
- [Links to SDEIS](#)